

b. Bank Summary to 31st March, 2013 (*schedule to be circulated*).

11. To consider Planning Applications received since last meeting (*schedule to be circulated*).

12. Correspondence.

a. To consider any correspondence received since the last meeting (*details to be circulated*).

13. Villager Hall/Wildlife Reserve.

a. To receive a verbal report of the village hall/wildlife reserve meetings held on 9th April, 2013 and to agree the action to be taken.

14. Playspace

a. To discuss obtaining further quotations in respect of the work to be done at the Playspace.

15. At the Chairman's discretion to exchange information during any other business.

Pursuant to section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 it is resolved that, in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and the public be excluded and they are instructed to withdraw.

16. Village Hall.

- a. To discuss the acquisition of the Freehold of the Village Hall and to take any action considered necessary.
- b. To receive a verbal report from the Chairman re Mrs G. Gates and to take any action considered necessary.
- c. To receive a verbal report re the acquisition of a kitchen cooker and to take any action considered necessary.

17. Wildlife Reserve.

- a. To receive a verbal report on the meeting of the Advisory Committee and to take any action considered necessary.
- b. To receive an update on Mr Bob Pitt's contract.
- c. To receive a verbal report of the meeting of the Advisory Charity Sub Committee.
- d. To receive a verbal report on the potential land acquisition from Anglian Water.

18. Contract for New Clerk.

a. To discuss and agree procedure for agreeing Contract with new Clerk

19. Gratuity for Retiring Clerk.

a. To discuss and agree Gratuity for Retiring Clerk.

Date of next meeting

14th May, 2013 – Annual parish Meeting and Annual Full Council Meeting.